

St Thomas P&F

Meeting Minutes 14 March 2017

Meeting Opened: 7pm

Attendees: Lyndal Gallagher, Carla Di Latte, Belinda Hammond, Lucy Temby, Damira Relota, Helen Martella, Ann Johnston, Justin Tuohy, Natalie Bogoiias, Meredith Dickie, Nicola Lovejoy

Apologies: Simone Mason, Deborah Spartalis

Opening Prayer: led by President, Carla Di Latte

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Motion: The minutes of the previous meeting 14/02/17 be received by the as a correct record

Moved: Carla Di Latte, seconded by Damira Roberts, agreement by show of hands; motion carried

Matters arising from the minutes - None.

Principal's Report – Justin Tuohy

Documents 'Conduct Statement 1' and 'Conduct Statement 2' were circulated at the meeting. Following a discussion a motion was put:

Motion: The P and F endorse the Code of Conduct.

Moved: Justin Tuohy, seconded by Carla Di Latte, agreement by show of hands; motion carried.

Treasurer's Report – Belinda Hammond (attached)

President's Report – Carla Di Latte

Teachers' Expenditure Approval: Incursion Harmony Day \$1,000 and Typing Tutor \$400 for 2 years.

Approval for new portable PA system requested by Ryan Von Bergheim - \$2,283

Entertainment Books - Meredith Dickie volunteered to help organise this – many thanks

Parent help required for Harmony Day (23/03) – setting up in the morning and at lunch time / clearing up. Class reps to send out request for volunteers.



**St
Thomas'**

Primary School

**Parents &
Friends
Association**

8 Warden Street
Claremont WA 6010
Tel (08) 9384 8680
Email: admin@stthomas.wa.edu.au
Website: www.stthomas.wa.edu.au

ABN: 86 980 465 900

Show Parking – there was a discussion as to whether we should keep the parking on offer to remain within the school grounds. It was agreed that we should keep within school grounds this year and make enquiries with the Council about extending the parking to more areas (eg: Rowe Park) in the future.

Fundraising Report – Natalie Bogoiias

Bush Dance (30/03) is all organised -potential to include a stand to promote Extend after school care

Bogan Bingo is also on track, still gathering donations of prizes

Bunnings has donated 6 trestle tables

There is now a standing order at Coles, Floreat Forum for supplies needed for the sausage sizzle after the Saturday evening Parish Mass – this should make the preparations much easier.

Fun Run – Nat has researched a company that provides the structure for a fun run, including the set-up, promotional materials, registration and prizes etc. This would be a colour fun run (safe colour powder), with Rowe Park as a possible venue. It is proposed to be held in the last week of Term 2 (June)

Motion: The P & F engage the services of Australian School and Club Fundraising Specialists to assist in the provision of the above fundraising event

Moved: Nat Bogoiias, seconded by Ann Johnston, agreement by show of hands; motion carried

Year 6 is running an Easter Raffle

Nat is putting together gifts for a stall so that students can purchase a small gift in the lead up to Mother's Day

Canteen Report – Damira Relota

There are now 18 volunteers on the roster. There have been some minor price adjustments by Lawleys, which are now reflected in the menu prices.

Uniform Shop Report -Nicola Lovejoy

All going well. The swimmers are now in stock and the outdoor jackets are coming in soon.

Parish Rep Report – Ann Johnston

Attendance at the Saturday evening Parish masses has been great. Reminder that the student's commitment masses are on 1st and 2nd April. Also don't forget to return your family's Caritas donation boxes to school by 4th April, many thanks!

General Business

Thankyou to the volunteers for helping on Shrove Tuesday 28th Feb and thanks also to Coles, Floreat for donating the pancake shakers.

The P&F is sending a thankyou card to the Baron-Hay family for donating the sausage and buns for the Year 2 Parish Mass.

Next Meeting: Tuesday 9th May 2017, 9am

Meeting Closed: 8.20pm

